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Monroe, Christine

From: . . .
Sent: .. May , 2019 .
Toi Monroe, Christine ]
Subject: Re: timellhe and next steps

Thank youll

OnMay.,2019,at  PM, Monroe, Christine <Chrlstine.Monroe@greenwlchhospital.org> wrote:
Hello Everyone,

e Bstradiol tablets_and_Prenatal Vitamins-daily- You-will_continue_these

Great newsll! Dr, Meyer has reviewed s results and all look great to
move forward with the transfer next’ o May .

. - here is your plan:

Today {8/ '; and Tomorrow {5/, - Continue with the same dose of Lupron
10 units per day and Estradiol -~ 3 tabs twice per day.

(6/ ') ~ Take last dose of Lupron on this day, Continue with the
wstradiol tablets as instructed,

o8/ Begin the Progesterone in oil injections — 1co (1ml) in the
evening ., This is the intramuscular injection that is administered in the upper
outer quadrant of the buttocks, it is more of a hip injection as we discussed.
Please alternate sides, You will continue this medication daily up to 12 weeks
of pregnancy, Continue same dose of Estradiol tablets, (Continue with your

medications until instructed to stop).

1y B/ Begin Doxycycline (1 tab twice per day - take after
breakfast and dinner ) and Medrol (1 tab per day - take after lunch). The
Doxycycline can make your skin very sensitive to the sun ~ so we recommend
either staying out of the sun for the 4 days you are on the medication or wear
sunscreen and protective clothing, This medication can also cause an upset
stomach so make sure to eat before you take this medication,

. 18/ We will have you go for blood work, These results ensure that
you are absorbing all of the medications and determine if we need to adjust any
dosages prior to the transfer. We will fax over the orders to your local clinic,
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, B/ - Bmbryo transfer. We will have the time of the transfer 1-2
days prior to the procedure and will send a follow up email with this
information.

You will also need to have blood work doneon ., ~ (Estradiol and
Progesterone check) and May {Pregnancy Test ©)

Websites to refer to regarding the Progesterone injections:,

www.greenwichivf.com

www.freedommedteach,org

Please call or email to let me know you have received these instructions and if
you have any questions.

Have a good nightl
Best,
Christine

Christine Monroe
Gestatlonal Carrler Coordinator

Greanwleh Fertility

66 Holly Hill Lane, Sulte 270
Greenwlch, CT 06830
Phone:203-863.2980
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www.gresnwichhosplial.org

Pleaae aonsider the environimant
before printing this emall,

This messaga orlgihates from the Yale New Haven Health System, The Information contalned In this message may be privileged
and confidentlal, |f you are the intended reciplent you must malntaln this message [n a secure and confldentlal manner, If you
are not the Intended reciplent, please notlfy the sender Immediately and destroy thls message, Thank you,






